Residential Tenancies (Residential Premises) Regulation 1995

[1995-410]



Status Information

Currency of version

Historical version for 21 July 2000 to 31 October 2002 (accessed 26 June 2024 at 22:59)

Legislation on this site is usually updated within 3 working days after a change to the legislation.

Provisions in force

The provisions displayed in this version of the legislation have all commenced.

Notes-

Does not include amendments by
 Miscellaneous Acts Amendment (Relationships) Act 2002 No 73 (not commenced)

Authorisation

This version of the legislation is compiled and maintained in a database of legislation by the Parliamentary Counsel's Office and published on the NSW legislation website, and is certified as the form of that legislation that is correct under section 45C of the Interpretation Act 1987.

File last modified 3 October 2002

Residential Tenancies (Residential Premises) Regulation 1995



Contents

| Part 1 Preliminary | 4 |
|---|----|
| 1 Name of Regulation | 4 |
| 2 Commencement | 4 |
| 3 Definition | 4 |
| 4 Application of Act to residential tenancy agreements relating to moveable dwellings | 4 |
| 5 Notes in this Regulation | 4 |
| Part 2 Residential tenancy agreements | 5 |
| 6 Standard form of residential tenancy agreement: sec 8 | 5 |
| 7 Provision of information to tenant | 5 |
| 8 Condition report: sec 8 (4) | 5 |
| 9 Exemptions from obligation to include a condition report | 6 |
| Part 3 Fees, costs and charges | 6 |
| 10 Maximum fee payable by tenant: sec 12 | 6 |
| 11 Prescribed charges not payable by landlord: sec 19 | 7 |
| 12 Reservation fees: sec 36 | 7 |
| Part 4 Disposal of goods left by tenant (sec 79) | 8 |
| 13 Uncollected goods | 8 |
| 14 Options available to the landlord when goods not collected | 8 |
| 15 Notice to tenant that goods are in storage | 9 |
| 16 Uncollected goods may be auctioned | 10 |

| 17 Claiming uncollected goods |
|---|
| Part 5 Exemptions |
| 18 Exemption: aged persons' housing |
| 19 Exemption: strata schemes |
| 20 Exemptions: premises subject to certain purchase agreements |
| 21 Exemption: premises used for non-residential purposes |
| 22 Exemptions: New South Wales Land and Housing Corporation |
| 23 Exemptions relating to rent records |
| 23A Exemptions relating to the Home Purchase Assistance Authority |
| 23B Exemptions in respect of certain portions of St Patrick's Estate, Manly |
| 23BA St Patrick's Estate, Manly—other leases |
| 23C Exemptions relating to head leases involving social housing providers15 |
| Part 6 Service |
| 24 Service of documents generally: sec 130 |
| 25A Jurisdiction of Tribunal |
| 25B Order for possession |
| 25 Service of notices of termination: sec 130 (4) |
| Part 7 General |
| 26 Amendments |
| Schedule 1 |
| Schedule 2 |
| |

Residential Tenancies (Residential Premises) Regulation 1995



Part 1 Preliminary

1 Name of Regulation

This Regulation may be cited as the *Residential Tenancies (Residential Premises)*Regulation 1995.

2 Commencement

This Regulation commences on 31 August 1995.

3 Definition

In this Regulation:

the Act means the Residential Tenancies Act 1987.

4 Application of Act to residential tenancy agreements relating to moveable dwellings

The Act applies to residential tenancy agreements under which the residential premises consist of a moveable dwelling (but not to those residential tenancy agreements to which the *Residential Parks Act 1998* applies) in the same manner and to the same extent as it applies to other residential tenancy agreements.

Note-

Section 7 (1) of the Act provides that the Act does not apply to residential tenancy agreements to which the *Residential Parks Act 1998* applies. Section 7 (2) of the Act provides that the Act applies to any other residential tenancy agreements under which the residential premises consist of a moveable dwelling, but only in the manner and to the extent specified by the regulations.

5 Notes in this Regulation

Notes appearing in this Regulation are explanatory only and do not form part of this Regulation.

Part 2 Residential tenancy agreements

6 Standard form of residential tenancy agreement: sec 8

- (1) The standard form of residential tenancy agreement is:
 - (a) in the case of an agreement which creates a tenancy for a term of up to 3 years—the form set out in Schedule 1, or
 - (b) in the case of an agreement which creates a tenancy for a term exceeding 3 years—the form set out in Schedule 2.
- (2) The standard form of residential tenancy agreement set out in Schedule 2 must be in a form approved by the Registrar-General for registration under the *Real Property Act* 1900.
- (3) When this Regulation is amended by altering, adding or substituting a standard form of residential tenancy agreement, the amendment does not apply to a residential tenancy agreement entered into before the commencement of the amendment.

7 Provision of information to tenant

- (1) At or before the time of entering into a residential tenancy agreement the landlord must provide the tenant with a copy of the publication entitled *The Renting Guide: A guide for landlords and tenants* prepared by the Office of Real Estate Services, dated September 1995 and available from the Department of Consumer Affairs.
 - Maximum penalty: 1 penalty unit.
- (2) It is sufficient compliance with this clause if the landlord's agent provides the tenant with a copy of that publication.

8 Condition report: sec 8 (4)

- (1) The condition report relating to the condition of residential premises contained or referred to in a standard form of residential tenancy agreement:
 - (a) must be completed by or on behalf of the landlord at or before the time the agreement is given to the tenant for signing, and
 - (b) must be given in duplicate by the landlord to the tenant at or before the time that the tenant signs the agreement.
- (2) The tenant must complete and give one copy of the condition report to the landlord not later than 7 days after receiving it.
- (3) At, or as soon as reasonably practicable after, the termination of a residential tenancy agreement entered into in the standard form, both the landlord and tenant must complete the copy of the condition report retained by the landlord or the tenant under

this clause, in the presence of the other party.

(4) It is not a breach of subclause (3) for the condition report to be completed in the absence of the other party if the party completing the report has given the other party a reasonable opportunity to be present when it is completed.

9 Exemptions from obligation to include a condition report

The following classes of residential tenancy agreements are exempt from the operation of section 8 (4) of the Act (which requires a prescribed standard form of residential tenancy agreement to include a condition report):

(a) a residential tenancy agreement that creates a tenancy for a term of more than 3 years,

Note-

The registrable standard form of residential tenancy agreement that creates a tenancy for a term of more than 3 years does not include a condition report, but the standard form (set out in Schedule 2) requires such a condition report, which must be completed in the usual manner. The condition report does not have to be registered.

- (b) a residential tenancy agreement which is a renewed agreement (that is, an agreement made on or before the termination of a previous agreement entered into by the same tenant in respect of the same residential premises) where:
 - (i) that or any other previous residential tenancy agreement entered into by the tenant included a condition report for the premises, and
 - (ii) the renewed agreement provides for such a condition report to form part of the renewed agreement, and
 - (iii) the resident's occupation of the premises has been continuous since entering into occupation of the premises under the agreement that included that condition report.

Part 3 Fees, costs and charges

10 Maximum fee payable by tenant: sec 12

For the purposes of section 12 of the Act, the maximum amount payable by a tenant for the costs of preparation of a written residential tenancy agreement and for any other charges (other than stamp duty) payable by the tenant in respect of the agreement is:

- (a) in the case of an agreement creating a tenancy exceeding 3 years that is registered under the *Real Property Act 1900*—the fee prescribed under that Act to register the dealing plus \$15, or
- (b) in any other case, \$15.

11 Prescribed charges not payable by landlord: sec 19

- (1) For the purposes of section 19 of the Act, the prescribed charges are any of the following charges:
 - (a) any charges for pumping out a septic system used in connection with the residential premises, other than charges included in rates made under the *Local Government Act* 1993,
 - (b) any charges for water used in connection with the residential premises (in addition to charges for excess water) for which the tenant has agreed to pay under the terms of the residential tenancy agreement, but only if the charge is calculated according to the metered amount of water consumed and there is no minimum rate chargeable,
 - (c) any excess garbage or sanitary charges relating to the tenant's use of the residential premises.
- (2) This clause does not apply to a residential tenancy agreement entered into before the commencement of this clause. When this clause is amended, the amendment does not apply to a residential tenancy agreement entered into before the commencement of the amendment.

12 Reservation fees: sec 36

- (1) For the purposes of section 36 of the Act, the circumstances in which a person may require or receive a reservation fee from a prospective tenant (but not from a tenant) are circumstances in which the following conditions are satisfied:
 - (a) the fee does not exceed one week's rent of the residential premises concerned (based on the proposed rent under the proposed residential tenancy agreement),
 - (b) no other reservation fee has been received for the residential premises,
 - (c) a receipt containing the following particulars is given to the person who pays the reservation fee by the person who receives it:
 - (i) the name of the person who receives the payment or on whose behalf the payment is received,
 - (ii) the name of the person making the payment or on whose behalf the payment is made,
 - (iii) the address of the residential premises in respect of which the payment is made.
 - (iv) the date on which the payment is received,
 - (v) the amount of the payment,

- (d) the person who requires or receives the reservation fee gives the person paying the fee a written acknowledgment that:
 - (i) the premises will not be let during a specified period, pending the making of a residential tenancy agreement, and
 - (ii) if the landlord has not decided to enter into a residential tenancy agreement in the agreed terms for the residential premises concerned during that period, the whole of the fee will be refunded, and
 - (iii) if the entering into of the residential tenancy agreement is conditional on the landlord carrying out repairs or other work and the landlord does not carry out the repairs or other work during the specified period, the whole of the fee will be refunded, and
 - (iv) if the prospective tenant decides not to enter into such an agreement, and the premises were not let or otherwise occupied during the period they were reserved, the landlord may retain so much of the fee as is equal to the amount of rent that would have been paid during the period the premises were reserved (based on the proposed rent) but is required to refund the remainder (if any) of the fee, and
 - (v) if a residential tenancy agreement is entered into, the fee is to be paid towards rent for the residential premises concerned.
- (2) A reservation fee must not be required of a person who is a tenant in respect of the residential premises and must not be received from such a person.
- (3) In this clause:

reservation fee means an amount paid or required to be paid by a prospective tenant, or any person on behalf of a prospective tenant, in consideration for not letting residential premises pending the making of a residential tenancy agreement.

Part 4 Disposal of goods left by tenant (sec 79)

13 Uncollected goods

Goods that have been left on residential premises by the tenant after the tenant vacates the premises become "uncollected goods" for the purposes of this Part when the tenant vacates the premises unless the tenant vacates the premises before the residential tenancy agreement is terminated, in which case the goods become uncollected goods when the agreement is terminated. Uncollected goods may be disposed of as provided by this Part, but only if the requirements of this Part are complied with.

14 Options available to the landlord when goods not collected

(1) Uncollected goods that have not been removed from the residential premises by the

- tenant within 2 working days after they became uncollected goods are to be dealt with as provided by this clause.
- (2) The goods are to be stored in a safe place by the landlord unless the goods are disposed of as authorised by this clause.
- (3) If the goods are perishable foodstuffs, the landlord may remove and destroy or otherwise dispose of the goods.
- (4) If the landlord is reasonably of the opinion that it would cost more to remove, store and sell the goods than the goods are worth, the landlord may remove and destroy or otherwise dispose of the goods.
- (5) In this clause:

working day means any day that is not a Saturday, Sunday or public holiday.

15 Notice to tenant that goods are in storage

- (1) When goods are stored by the landlord, the landlord must give the tenant written notice that the goods have been stored. The notice must also be published in a newspaper circulating generally throughout the State. The notice must be given and published within 7 days after the goods are stored.
- (2) The notice may (in addition to any other way in which it may be given) be given to the tenant by being sent by post to the tenant at the last forwarding address known to the landlord.
- (3) The notice may instead of being given to the tenant be given to a representative nominated by the tenant before the tenant vacated the residential premises.
- (4) The notice must contain the following:
 - (a) the landlord's name and address, or an address at which the goods can be claimed,
 - (b) the tenant's name,
 - (c) the address of the residential premises,
 - (d) a description of the goods,
 - (e) a statement that, on or after a specified date, the goods will be sold by public auction unless they are first claimed and the reasonable costs of removal and storage are paid,
 - (f) a statement that the landlord will retain out of the proceeds of the sale of the goods the reasonable costs of removal, storage and sale.

16 Uncollected goods may be auctioned

- (1) As soon as practicable after uncollected goods have been stored by the landlord in accordance with this Part for 30 days, the landlord is to cause them to be sold by public auction.
- (2) The landlord is required to account to the tenant for the balance of the proceeds of the sale of the goods after deduction of the reasonable costs of removal, storage and sale of the goods.

17 Claiming uncollected goods

- A person who is entitled to possession of goods left on residential premises may claim the goods at any time before they are destroyed, sold or otherwise disposed of under this Part.
- (2) The landlord must deliver up the goods to a person who claims them if the landlord is satisfied that the person is entitled to claim them.
- (3) The landlord is entitled to require payment of the landlord's costs and expenses actually incurred in the removal and storage of goods (not exceeding a reasonable amount for those costs and expenses), before delivering goods to a person under this clause.
- (4) If a claim is for some but not all of the goods, and the remaining goods are worth enough to cover the reasonable costs of removal and storage of all of the goods, the landlord must deliver the claimed goods to the claimant without requiring payment of the landlord's reasonable costs of removal and storage of the claimed goods.

Part 5 Exemptions

18 Exemption: aged persons' housing

The class of premises being the whole or part of any building used to provide resident funded self-care, or hostel accommodation, for aged persons is exempted from the operation of the Act.

19 Exemption: strata schemes

- (1) A residential tenancy agreement that is entered into in connection with a leasehold strata scheme under the *Strata Titles* (*Leasehold*) *Act* 1986 is exempted from the operation of the *Residential Tenancies Act* 1987.
- (2) The residential tenancy agreement is not exempted if it is one in which the landlord and the tenant are, respectively, the lessee and the sub-lessee or occupier as referred to in the *Strata Titles (Leasehold) Act 1986*.

20 Exemptions: premises subject to certain purchase agreements

- (1) A residential tenancy agreement that is entered into with the New South Wales Land and Housing Corporation and that forms part of an equity purchase agreement is exempted from the operation of the Act.
- (2) A residential tenancy agreement that is entered into with a bank or building society and that forms part of a rental purchase agreement is exempted from the operation of the Act.
- (3) A residential tenancy agreement that is entered into by a tenant with a person or persons approved by the Minister and that forms part of a private equity purchase agreement is exempted from the operation of the Act.
- (4) In this clause:

equity purchase agreement means a series of agreements, in forms approved by the Minister, which include a residential tenancy agreement and provide for:

- (a) the initial purchase by the tenant, as a tenant in common, of not less than 20 per cent of the New South Wales Land and Housing Corporation's interest in the residential premises, and
- (b) the further purchase by the tenant, from time to time, of a greater percentage of the Corporation's interest in the premises.

private equity purchase agreement means a series of agreements, in forms approved by the Minister, which include a residential tenancy agreement and provide for:

- (a) the initial purchase by the tenant, as a tenant in common, of not less than 30 per cent of the interest in the residential premises with another person or other persons approved by the Minister who purchase the balance of the interest, and
- (b) further purchases by the tenant from time to time of the other person's or persons' interest in the residential premises.

rental purchase agreement means an agreement, in a form approved by the Minister, which provides for:

- (a) a tenancy for a fixed period, and
- (b) an option for the tenant to purchase the residential premises.

21 Exemption: premises used for non-residential purposes

A residential tenancy agreement is exempted from the operation of the Act if it relates to premises that are let to the tenant by the landlord for residential purposes but where the predominant use of the premises let is for the purposes of a trade, profession, business or

agriculture.

22 Exemptions: New South Wales Land and Housing Corporation

- (1) The New South Wales Land and Housing Corporation is exempted from the operation of section 37 of the Act in respect of requiring or receiving charges for electricity and gas consumed by a tenant who uses communal kitchen and other facilities and charges for cleaning any such facilities.
- (2) A tenant of the New South Wales Land and Housing Corporation is, while receiving a rent rebate, exempted from the operation of sections 46 and 47 of the Act.

23 Exemptions relating to rent records

- (1) A landlord under a residential tenancy agreement is exempted from the operation of sections 40 and 41 (2) of the Act if:
 - (a) the rent payable under the agreement is deducted by the landlord from the salary or wages of the tenant, and
 - (b) a record of the amount deducted as rent is given to the tenant at the time the deduction is made.
- (2) Such a record may be in the form of a pay advice slip but, if the pay advice slip does not specify the period for which the rent is paid, the exemption does not apply unless the landlord, on the request of the tenant, makes information concerning that period available to the tenant.

23A Exemptions relating to the Home Purchase Assistance Authority

- (1) The Home Purchase Assistance Authority is exempted from the operation of sections 35 and 43 of the Act in respect of a residential tenancy agreement for premises that had been subject to a HomeFund mortgage if:
 - (a) the tenant under the agreement was the mortgagor under the mortgage and the agreement was entered into for the purposes of or as a consequence of the restructuring of a HomeFund scheme (whether or not the restructuring was pursuant to the *HomeFund Restructuring Act 1993*), or
 - (b) the tenant under the agreement is a person who was accepted as a tenant by the Authority because it was satisfied that the person:
 - (i) resided on the premises with the person who was the mortgagor under the mortgage, and
 - (ii) was related to the mortgagor, or was a spouse, de facto spouse or dependant of the mortgagor, at the time the agreement was entered into.
- (2) The exemptions created by this clause apply to a residential tenancy agreement

entered into between the Home Purchase Assistance Authority and any such tenant, whether that agreement was entered into before or after the commencement of this clause.

(3) In this clause, *HomeFund mortgage* has the same meaning as in the *HomeFund Restructuring Act 1993*.

23B Exemptions in respect of certain portions of St Patrick's Estate, Manly

- (1) A residential tenancy agreement entered into before 2 October 1971 that created a tenancy for a term of not less than 40 years in respect of any land to which this clause applies is exempted from the operation of the Act.
- (2) A residential tenancy agreement entered into after the commencement of this clause that extends the term of a tenancy exempted by subclause (1) by a period, or renews such a tenancy for a further term, of not more than 52 years, is exempted from the operation of the Act if the parties agree in writing that the Act is not to apply to the agreement.
- (3) A residential tenancy agreement entered into after the commencement of this clause:
 - (a) in respect of land previously the subject of a tenancy to which subclause (1) applies, and
 - (b) by which a new tenancy is created, being a tenancy entered into:
 - (i) between the persons who, immediately before the creation of the new tenancy, were the landlord and tenant under the tenancy referred to in paragraph (a), and
 - (ii) for a term of not more than 52 years,

is exempted from the operation of the Act if the parties agree in writing that the Act is not to apply to the agreement.

- (4) The exemption of a residential tenancy agreement from the operation of the Act, whether by the operation of subclause (1) or by agreement in accordance with subclause (2) or (3), does not:
 - (a) affect any other residential tenancy agreement (a **sublease**) effecting a demise of:
 - (i) the tenant's interest under the exempt agreement, or
 - (i) any interest derived from that interest, or
 - (b) affect the rights or obligations under the Act, as landlord and tenant under the sublease, of the parties to the sublease.

(5) This clause applies to the following lands held by the Trustees of the Roman Catholic Church for the Archdiocese of Sydney:

Lots 85-87 inclusive in DP 70416

Lots 88-92 inclusive, Lots 101-104 inclusive and Lots 110 and 112 in DP 998494

Lots 1 and 2 in DP 206444

Lots 1 and 2 in DP 506097

Lots A and B in DP 447103

Lot 1 in DP 797289

Lot 1 in DP 198774

Lots 2-35 inclusive and Lots 39-80 inclusive in DP 8075

Lot 36B in DP 390597

Lots 1-3 inclusive in DP 205741

Land in plan attached to Lease B263018

Lots 1-4 inclusive and Lots 81-84 inclusive in DP 8076

23BA St Patrick's Estate, Manly—other leases

- (1) A residential tenancy agreement in respect of land to which this clause applies is exempted from the operation of the Act if the agreement:
 - (a) is for a term of not less than 17 years (excluding any period for which the agreement could be renewed by the exercise of an option) but not more than 99 years, and
 - (b) is in writing, and
 - (c) states that this clause applies to the agreement.
- (2) A residential tenancy agreement:
 - (a) that extends the term of an agreement exempted under subclause (1) (**the first agreement**), so that the term of the agreement ends not more than 99 years after the beginning of the term of the first agreement, or
 - (b) that renews the first agreement for a further term for not less than 17 years (excluding any period for which the agreement could be renewed by the exercise of an option) and that ends not more than 99 years from the beginning of the term of the first agreement,

is exempted from the operation of the Act if it complies with subclause (1) (b) and (c).

- (3) The exemption of a residential tenancy agreement from the operation of the Act under this clause does not:
 - (a) affect any other residential tenancy agreement (a **sublease**) effecting a demise of:
 - (i) the tenant's interest under the exempt agreement, or
 - (ii) any interest derived from that interest, or
 - (b) affect the rights or obligations under the Act, as landlord and tenant under the sublease, of the parties to the sublease.
- (4) This clause applies to the following lands held by the Trustees of the Roman Catholic Church for the Archdiocese of Sydney:
 - (a) Lots 1-7, DP 861974,
 - (b) Lot 2, DP 544297,
 - (c) Lot 1556, DP 752038,
 - (d) whole of the lands contained on Certificate of Title Volume 11531 Folio 17.
- (5) This clause also applies to the land comprised in Lots 1–3 in DP 205741, to the extent that clause 23B does not apply to that land.

23C Exemptions relating to head leases involving social housing providers

- (1) A residential tenancy agreement is exempted from the operation of the Act if:
 - (a) under the agreement, the landlord (the **head landlord**) lets the premises to a tenant who is a social housing provider, and
 - (b) the agreement is in writing and the agreement states that this clause applies to the agreement.
- (2) If the tenant ceases to be a social housing provider during the currency of the term of the residential tenancy agreement, the exemption under this section does not cease to have effect until 6 months after the date the tenant ceases to be a social housing provider.
- (3) The Minister administering the *Housing Act 1985* may approve, either conditionally or unconditionally, an organisation for the purposes of paragraph (g) of the definition of social housing provider in subclause (4) but only if that Minister is satisfied that the organisation has:
 - (a) a charter to provide or manage housing for low to moderate income households or

households with special housing needs, and

- (b) the capacity to appropriately manage such housing.
- (4) In this clause:

class 1 registered organisation means an organisation for the time being registered with the Director-General of the Department of Urban Affairs and Planning as a class 1 community housing registered organisation.

class 2 registered organisation means an organisation for the time being registered with the Director-General of the Department of Urban Affairs and Planning as a class 2 community housing registered organisation.

social housing provider means any of the following:

- (a) the New South Wales Land and Housing Corporation,
- (b) the Director-General of the Department of Urban Affairs and Planning,
- (c) the Aboriginal Housing Office,
- (d) a class 1 registered organisation,
- (e) a class 2 registered organisation, but only if the head landlord is the New South Wales Land and Housing Corporation,
- (f) a registered Aboriginal housing organisation within the meaning of the *Aboriginal Housing Act 1998*,
- (g) any other organisation for the time being approved under subclause (3) by the Minister administering the *Housing Act 1985*.
- (5) In this clause, a reference to the Minister, the Director-General of the Department of Urban Affairs and Planning or the New South Wales Land and Housing Corporation includes a reference to a person acting with the approval of or in the name of the Minister, the Director-General or the Corporation respectively.

Part 6 Service

24 Service of documents generally: sec 130

- (1) This clause applies to all notices or other documents (including summonses but not including notices of termination) required to be given under the Act, this Regulation or the *Residential Tenancies (Tribunal) Regulation 1995*.
- (2) For the purposes of section 130 (1) of the Act, a notice or other document required to be given under the Act to a tenant may be given by sending it by post to the tenant's usual place of business or employment.

- (3) For the purposes of section 130 (2) of the Act, a notice or other document required to be given under the Act to a landlord may be given by sending it by post or by facsimile transmission to the usual place of business of the landlord's agent under the residential tenancy agreement.
- (4) A notice or other document required to be given to a person other than a landlord or tenant may be given:
 - (a) by delivering it personally to the person, or
 - (b) by sending it by post to the person's usual place of residence or business or employment, or
 - (c) in such other manner as may be approved by the Tribunal.

25A Jurisdiction of Tribunal

For the purposes of section 85 (3) (a) and (b) of the Act, the amount prescribed in relation to an order of the Tribunal is:

- (a) \$20,000, with respect to a rental bond, or
- (b) \$10,000, with respect to any other matter.

25B Order for possession

For the purposes of section 73 of the Act, the prescribed form of warrant authorising a sheriff's officer to enter residential premises to enforce an order for possession is that set out in Schedule 3.

25 Service of notices of termination: sec 130 (4)

- (1) For the purposes of section 130 (4) of the Act, a notice of termination given under the Act to a tenant may be given:
 - (a) by delivering it personally to the tenant or a person apparently of or above the age of 16 years by whom the rent payable by the tenant is ordinarily paid, or
 - (b) by delivering it to the residential premises occupied by the tenant and by leaving it there with some person apparently of or above the age of 16 years for the tenant, or
 - (c) by sending it by post to the residential premises occupied by the tenant.
- (2) For the purposes of section 130 (4) of the Act, a notice of termination given under the Act to a landlord may be given:
 - (a) by delivering it personally to the landlord, the landlord's agent under the residential tenancy agreement or a person apparently of or above the age of 16 years to whom the rent payable to the landlord is ordinarily paid, or

- (b) by sending it by post to the landlord's usual place of residence or business or employment, or
- (c) by sending it by post or facsimile transmission to the usual place of business of the landlord's agent under the residential tenancy agreement.

Part 7 General

26 Amendments

- (1) The Residential Tenancies Regulation 1989 is amended:
 - (a) by inserting in clause 1 after the word "Tenancies" the words "(Savings and Transitional)", and
 - (b) by omitting Parts 3 and 4 and Schedules 1, 1A, 2 and 2A.
- (2) Any act, matter or thing which, immediately before the repeal of Parts 3 and 4 of, and the Schedules to, the *Residential Tenancies Regulation 1989*, had effect under that Part or those Schedules continues to have effect under:
 - (a) this Regulation, or
 - (b) the Residential Tenancies (Moveable Dwellings) Regulation 1995,
 - as appropriate.
- (3) The validity of an existing residential tenancy agreement is not affected by this Regulation or the *Residential Tenancies (Moveable Dwellings) Regulation 1995* or by the amendment of the *Residential Tenancies Regulation 1989*.

Schedule 1

(Clause 6 (1) (a))

Standard form residential tenancy agreement (where tenancy is for a term of 3 years or less)

This Agreement is in 2 parts:

Part 1—Sets out the terms of the agreement.

Part 2—Contains the condition report in respect of the residential premises.

IMPORTANT NOTES ABOUT THIS AGREEMENT

- 1. The tenant is entitled to have time to read this agreement (and the completed condition report referred to in this agreement) and to obtain appropriate advice if necessary.
- 2. The landlord or the landlord's agent must give the tenant a copy of the "The Renting Guide: A guide for landlords and tenants". That book explains both parties' rights and obligations under this agreement.

3. The landlord is required to give the tenant a copy of this agreement for the tenant to keep.

PART 1 TERMS OF AGREEMENT

| THIS AGREEMENT is made on// atN.S.W. BETWEEN |
|---|
| LANDLORD: |
| (Name/s) (A.C.N.) |
| (Address) |
| (Name of landlord's agent) (A.C.N.) |
| (Address) |
| TENANT: |
| (Name/s) |
| Other people who will ordinarily live at the premises may be listed here (cross out if not needed): |
| PREMISES: |
| The landlord gives the tenant the right to occupy the premises at |
| The premises are unfurnished/The premises are furnished/The furniture and furnishings set out in the condition report are included. |
| (Cross out whichever is not needed.) |
| No more than persons may ordinarily live in the premises at any one time. |
| RENT: |
| The rent is \$ payable every starting on // |
| The tenant must pay in advance on the of every |
| The rent must be paid: |
| (a) to the landlord, or the landlord's agent, at |

| | , or |
|-----|---|
| (b) | at any other reasonable place the landlord names in writing, or |
| (c) | into the following account, or any other account nominated by the landlord. |
| | ment must be made by the following method (e.g. in cash, by cheque, by bank account deposit or any other method agreed to and set out here) |
| TEF | RM: |
| The | term of this agreement is, beginning on// and ending on/ / |

CONTINUATION:

At the end of the term the tenant can stay in the residential premises at the same rent (or at an increased rent if the rent is increased in accordance with the *Residential Tenancies Act 1987*) but otherwise under the same terms unless or until the agreement is ended in accordance with the *Residential Tenancies Act 1987*.

RENTAL BOND (cross out if there is not going to be a bond):

A rental bond of \$..... must be paid by the tenant to the landlord or the landlord's agent on or before signing this agreement.

THE AGREEMENT

1.

The landlord agrees to give the tenant:

- **1.1** a copy of this agreement at or before the time the agreement is signed and given by the tenant to the landlord or a person on the landlord's behalf, and
- **1.2** a copy of the agreement signed by both the landlord and the tenant as soon as reasonably practicable.

RENT

2.

The tenant agrees to pay rent on time.

3.

The landlord agrees to provide a receipt for any rent paid to the landlord or to ensure that the landlord's agent provides a receipt for any rent paid to the agent. If the rent is not paid in person, the landlord agrees only to make the receipt available for collection by the tenant or to post it to the tenant. (The landlord is not required to provide or make available a receipt if rent is paid into the landlord's account.)

PAYMENT OF COUNCIL RATES, LAND TAX, WATER AND OTHER CHARGES

4.

The landlord agrees to pay:

- 4.1 Council rates, and
- **4.2** for water, other than water that the tenant has agreed to pay for under clauses 5.3 and 5.4 of this agreement, and
- 4.3 land taxes, and
- 4.4 the cost of installing any meters to measure the supply of water, electricity or gas, and
- **4.5** charges under any other Act for the residential premises.

5.

The tenant agrees to pay:

- 5.1 for electricity, and
- 5.2 for gas, and
- **5.3** for excess water, and
- **5.4** any other charge for water set out in the additional terms of this agreement if the charge for water is calculated according to the metered amount of water consumed and there is no minimum rate chargeable, and
- **5.5** any excess garbage or sanitary charges, and
- **5.6** any charges for pumping out a septic system.

POSSESSION OF THE PREMISES

6.

The landlord agrees:

- **6.1** to make sure the residential premises are vacant so the tenant can move in on the date agreed, and
- **6.2** there is no legal reason that the landlord knows about, or should know about when signing this agreement, why the premises cannot be used as a residence for the term of this agreement.

TENANT'S RIGHT TO QUIET ENJOYMENT

7.

The landlord agrees:

- **7.1** that the tenant will have quiet enjoyment of the residential premises without interruption by the landlord or any person claiming by, through or under the landlord or having superior title to that of the landlord, and
- 7.2 that the landlord or the landlord's agent will not interfere, or cause or permit any interference,

with the reasonable peace, comfort or privacy of the tenant in using the premises.

USE OF THE PREMISES

8.

The tenant agrees:

- **8.1** not to use the residential premises, or cause or permit the premises to be used, for any illegal purpose, and
- 8.2 not to cause or permit a nuisance, and
- **8.3** not to interfere, or cause or permit interference, with the reasonable peace, comfort or privacy of neighbours.

LANDLORD'S ACCESS TO THE PREMISES

9.

The landlord, the landlord's agent or any person authorised in writing by the landlord, during the currency of this agreement, may only enter the residential premises in the following circumstances:

- 9.1 in an emergency (including entry for the purpose of carrying out urgent repairs), or
- 9.2 if the Residential Tenancies Tribunal so orders, or
- 9.3 if there is good reason for the landlord to believe the premises are abandoned, or
- **9.4** to inspect the premises, if the tenant gets 7 days' notice (no more than 4 inspections are allowed in any period of 12 months), or
- 9.5 to carry out necessary repairs, if the tenant gets 2 days' notice on each occasion, or
- **9.6** to show the premises to prospective buyers or mortgagees on a reasonable number of occasions, if the tenant gets reasonable notice on each occasion, or
- **9.7** to show the premises to prospective tenants on a reasonable number of occasions if the tenant gets reasonable notice on each occasion (this is only allowed during the last 14 days of the agreement), or
- 9.8 if the tenant agrees.

10.

If a person has power to enter the residential premises under clause 9.4, 9.5, 9.6 or 9.7 of this agreement the person:

- 10.1 must not enter the premises on a Sunday or a public holiday, unless the tenant agrees, and
- **10.2** may enter the premises only between the hours of 8.00 a.m. and 8.00 p.m., unless the tenant agrees to another time.
- 11.

Except in an emergency (including to carry out urgent repairs), a person other than the landlord or the landlord's agent must produce to the tenant the landlord's or the landlord's agent's written permission to enter the residential premises.

CLEANLINESS, REPAIRS AND DAMAGE TO THE PREMISES

12.

The landlord agrees:

- 12.1 to make sure the residential premises are reasonably clean and fit to live in, and
- **12.2** to keep the premises in reasonable repair, considering the age of, the amount of rent paid for and the prospective life of the premises.

13.

The tenant agrees:

- 13.1 to keep the residential premises reasonably clean, and
- 13.2 to notify the landlord as soon as practicable of any damage to the premises, and
- 13.3 not to intentionally or negligently cause or permit any damage to the premises, and
- 13.4 when the agreement ends, to leave the premises as nearly as possible in the same condition (fair wear and tear excepted) as set out in the condition report for the residential premises that forms part of this agreement.

Note:

The condition report that forms part of this agreement is the condition report set out in Part 2 of this agreement unless:

- · the agreement is a renewed agreement, and
- the landlord and tenant have agreed that clause 28 of this agreement applies, and
- a date has been inserted in clause 28, in which case the specified earlier agreement forms part of this agreement.

ALTERATIONS AND ADDITIONS TO THE PREMISES

14.

The tenant agrees:

- **14.1** not to attach any fixture or renovate, alter or add to the residential premises without the landlord's written permission, and
- **14.2** not to remove, without the landlord's written permission, any fixture attached by the tenant, and
- **14.3** to notify the landlord of any damage caused by removing any fixture attached by the tenant, and
- **14.4** to repair any damage caused by removing the fixture or compensate the landlord for the cost of repair, if the landlord asks.

15.

The landlord agrees to compensate the tenant as soon as possible for the value of a fixture attached by the tenant if the landlord refuses to allow its removal.

URGENT REPAIRS

16.

The landlord agrees to pay the tenant, within 14 days after receiving written notice from the tenant, any reasonable costs (not exceeding \$500) the tenant has incurred for making urgent repairs (of the type set out below) so long as:

- 16.1 the damage was not caused as a result of a breach of this agreement by the tenant, and
- **16.2** the tenant gives or makes a reasonable attempt to give the landlord notice of the damage, and
- 16.3 the tenant gives the landlord a reasonable opportunity to make the repairs, and
- **16.4** the tenant makes a reasonable attempt to have any appropriate tradesperson named in this agreement make the repairs, and
- 16.5 the repairs are carried out, where appropriate, by licensed or properly qualified persons, and
- **16.6** the tenant as soon as possible gives or tries to give the landlord written details of the repairs, including the cost and the receipts for anything the tenant pays for.

17.

The type of urgent repairs to the residential premises for which the landlord agrees to make payment are repairs to:

- **17.1** a burst water service, or
- **17.2** a blocked or broken lavatory system, or
- **17.3** a serious roof leak, or
- 17.4 a gas leak, or
- **17.5** a dangerous electrical fault, or
- **17.6** flooding or serious flood damage, or
- 17.7 serious storm or fire damage, or
- 17.8 a failure or breakdown of the gas, electricity or water supply to the premises, or
- **17.9** a failure or breakdown of any essential service on the premises for hot water, cooking, heating or laundering, or
- 17.10 any fault or damage that causes the premises to be unsafe or not secure.

| Tradocharcon/c | |
|--------------------|------|
| II auesbei sui i/s | |

.....

LOCKS AND SECURITY DEVICES

18.

The landlord agrees:

- **18.1** to provide and maintain locks or other security devices necessary to keep the residential premises reasonably secure, and
- **18.2** not to alter, remove or add any lock or other security device without reasonable excuse (which includes an emergency or an order of the Residential Tenancies Tribunal) unless the tenant agrees, and
- **18.3** to give the tenant a copy of the key or opening device or information to open any lock or security device which is added or altered, except where the tenant agrees not to be given a copy or the Tribunal so orders.

19.

The tenant agrees:

- **19.1** not to alter, remove or add any lock or other security device without reasonable excuse (which includes an emergency or an order of the Residential Tenancies Tribunal) unless the landlord agrees, and
- **19.2** to give the landlord a copy of the key or opening device or information to open any lock or security device which is altered or added, except where the landlord agrees not to be given a copy or the Tribunal so orders.

TENANT'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE ACTIONS OF OTHERS

20.

The tenant agrees to be responsible to the landlord for any act or omission by any person the tenant allows on the residential premises who breaks any of the terms of the agreement.

RIGHT TO ASSIGN OR SUB-LET

21.

A tenant may with the landlord's prior permission assign the whole or part of the tenant's interest under this agreement or sub-let the residential premises.

22.

The landlord agrees not to charge for giving permission other than for the landlord's reasonable expenses in giving permission.

LANDLORD'S CHANGE OF ADDRESS

23.

The landlord agrees:

- **23.1** if the address of the landlord changes (and the landlord does not have an agent), to give the tenant notice in writing of the change within 14 days, and
- **23.2** if the name or business address of the landlord's agent changes or the landlord appoints an agent, to give the tenant notice in writing of the change or the agent's name or business address, as appropriate, within 14 days, and
- **23.3** if the landlord or landlord's agent is a corporation and the name of the secretary or other responsible agent of the corporation changes or the address of the registered office of the corporation changes, to give the tenant notice in writing of the change within 14 days.

CHANGE OF ADDRESS OF CERTAIN TENANTS

24.

The tenant (who is a corporation other than a statutory corporation) **agrees**, if the address of the registered office of the tenant changes, to give the landlord notice in writing of the changed address.

COPY OF CERTAIN BY-LAWS TO BE PROVIDED

25.

The landlord agrees to give to the tenant within 7 days of entering into this agreement a copy of the by-laws applying to the residential premises if they are premises under the *Strata Titles Act* 1973, the *Strata Titles (Leasehold) Act 1986*, the *Community Land Development Act 1989* or the *Community Land Management Act 1989*.

MITIGATION OF LOSS

26.

The rules of law relating to mitigation of loss or damage on breach of a contract apply to a breach of this agreement. (For example, if the tenant breaches this agreement the landlord will not be able to claim damages for loss which could have been avoided by reasonable effort by the landlord.)

RENTAL BOND

27.

The landlord agrees that where the landlord or the landlord's agent applies to the Rental Bond Board or the Residential Tenancies Tribunal for payment of the whole or part of the rental bond to the landlord, then the landlord or the landlords's agent will provide the tenant with details of the amount claimed and with copies of any quotations, accounts and receipts that are relevant to the claim.

AGREEMENT TO USE PREVIOUS CONDITION REPORT

28.

The landlord and tenant agree that the condition report included in a residential tenancy agreement entered into by the tenant and dated (*insert a date if the landlord and tenant agree to this clause*) forms part of this agreement.

ADDITIONAL TERMS

Additional terms may be included in this agreement if:

- (a) both the landlord and tenant agree to the terms, and
- (b) they do not conflict with the Residential Tenancies Act 1987 or any other Act, and
- (a) they do not conflict with the standard terms of this agreement.

ANY ADDITIONAL TERMS ARE NOT REQUIRED BY LAW AND ARE NEGOTIABLE.

ADDITIONAL TERM ABOUT WATER(Cross out this clause if it is not applicable)

29.

The tenant agrees to pay for all water used during the term of the agreement (in addition to any excess water for which the tenant has agreed to pay under clause 5.3) where the charge for the water is calculated according to the metered amount of water consumed and there is no minimum rate chargeable.

NOTES

1. Definitions

In this agreement:

"landlord" means the person who grants the right to occupy residential premises under this agreement, and includes the person's heirs, executors, administrators and assigns,

"landlord's agent" means a person who acts as the agent of the landlord and who (whether or not the person carries on any other business) carries on business as an agent for:

- (a) the letting of residential premises, or
- (b) the collection of rents payable for any tenancy of residential premises,

"residential premises" means any premises or part of premises (including any land occupied with the premises) used or intended to be used as a place of residence,

"tenant" means the person who has the right to occupy residential premises under this agreement, and includes the person's heirs, executors, administrators and assigns.

2. Notes on ending the tenancy

The first step to end a tenancy is, almost always, for the landlord or the tenant to give a notice of termination. The tenancy ends when the tenant moves out, on or after the day specified in the notice, or when the Residential Tenancies Tribunal orders the tenancy to end.

3. Notices of termination

(1)

[&]quot;regulations" means regulations under the Residential Tenancies Act 1987,

[&]quot;rental bond" means money paid by the tenant as security to carry out this agreement,

[&]quot;tenancy" means the right to occupy residential premises under this agreement,

A notice of termination must:

- (a) be in writing, and
- (b) state the address of the rented premises, and
- (c) be signed and dated, and
- (d) allow the required period of time, and
- (e) give the date the tenant intends to, or is requested to, move out on, and
- (f) give the reasons for ending the agreement (if any), and
- (g) be properly given.

(2)

If the notice is given by or on behalf of a landlord, the notice must state that "information about the tenant's rights and obligations can be found in the residential tenancy agreement".

4. How notices are properly given

(1)

A notice of termination **given to a tenant** may be:

- (a) posted to the tenant's home, or
- (b) given to the tenant personally, or
- (c) given to a person aged over 16 who normally pays the rent, or
- (d) given to a person aged over 16 at the premises to pass on to the tenant.

(2)

A notice of termination **given to a landlord** may be:

- (a) posted to the landlord's address, or
- (b) given to the landlord (or to the landlord's agent) personally, or
- (c) posted or faxed to the landlord's agent's place of business, or
- (d) given to a person aged over 16 who normally collects the rent.

5. When and how much notice can be given?

(1)

When and how much notice can be given depends on the type of residential tenancy agreement and the reasons for giving notice.

(2)

There are 2 types of agreements; "fixed term agreements" and "continuing agreements":

- (a) a "fixed term agreement" is one that is for a specified period of time and ends on a specified date. If the date this agreement is due to end (see page 1 of this agreement) has not passed you are still on a fixed term agreement,
- (b) a "continuing agreement" does not end on a specified date. These agreements usually begin when a fixed term agreement expires and a new one is not entered into, although an agreement can be a continuing one from the beginning.

6. How to end a fixed term agreement

A fixed term agreement may be ended for the following reasons, provided that at least 14 days' notice is given:

- (a) if the tenant breaks one of the agreement's terms,
- (b) if the tenant is more than 14 days in arrears of rent,
- (c) if the landlord breaks one of the agreement's terms,
- (d) if the landlord or tenant want to end the tenancy at the end of a fixed term agreement (in which case, notice can be given until the final day of the fixed term period, otherwise the agreement becomes a continuing agreement).

7. How to end a continuing agreement

(1)

Unlike fixed term agreements, the amount of notice that a tenant or a landlord must give to end a continuing agreement is not always the same.

(2)

A continuing agreement may be ended by a landlord in the following ways:

- (a) without stating a reason (in which case at least 60 days' notice must be given),
- (b) on exchange of a sale contract that requires vacant possession of the rented premises (in which case at least 30 days' notice must be given),
- (c) if the tenant breaks one of the agreement's terms or is more than 14 days in arrears of rent (in which case at least 14 days' notice must be given).

(3)

A continuing agreement may be ended by a tenant:

- (a) without reason (in which case at least 21 days' notice must be given), or
- (b) if the landlord breaks one of the agreement's terms (in which case at least 14 days' notice must be given).

8. Vacant possession

A notice of termination does not end the tenancy by itself. The tenant must return vacant possession of the premises to the landlord, on or after the day specified in the notice, for the

tenancy to end. An application may be made to the Residential Tenancies Tribunal if the tenant does not vacate when required.

9. Warning

It is an offence for any person to obtain possession of the premises without an order of the Residential Tenancies Tribunal if the tenant does not willingly move out. Fines and compensation can be ordered by a court in relation to such offences.

10. Rent increases

(1)

The landlord cannot increase the rent during the fixed term unless the agreement sets out the amount of the increase or the method of calculating the amount of the rent increase.

(2)

The tenant must get **60 days'** notice in writing if the landlord wants to increase the rent. This applies even when the agreement provides for, or permits, a rent increase. Where a notice of an increase has been given and the landlord and tenant subsequently agree to a lesser increase than in the notice, the landlord does not need to give a further 60 days' notice.

(3)

The tenant can apply to the Residential Tenancies Tribunal within **30 days** of getting the notice of the rent increase for an order that the rent increase is excessive, having regard to the general market level of rents for similar premises in similar locations.

(4)

If the landlord has reduced or withdrawn any goods, services or facilities, the tenant can at any time apply to the Tribunal for an order that the rent is excessive.

THE LANDLORD AND TENANT ENTER INTO THIS AGREEMENT (WHICH INCLUDES THE CONDITION REPORT) AND AGREE TO ALL ITS TERMS.

SIGNED BY THE LANDLORD

| in the presence of | |
|------------------------|-------------------------|
| (Name of witness) | |
| | |
| | (Signature of landlord) |
| | |
| (Signature of witness) | |
| SIGNED BY THE TENANT | |
| in the presence of | |
| (Name of witness) | |
| | |
| | (Signature of tenant) |

| (Signature of witness) |
|---|
| The tenant acknowledges that, at or before the time of signing this residential tenancy agreement, the tenant was given a copy of "The Renting Guide: A guide for landlords and tenants". |
| (Signature of tenant) |
| PART 2 CONDITION REPORT |
| ADDRESS OF PREMISES: |
| |
| |

HOW TO COMPLETE

- 1. Three copies of this condition report are filled out and signed by the landlord or the landlord's agent.
- 2. The landlord or the landlord's agent record the condition of the residential premises by indicating whether the particular room item is clean, undamaged and working by placing "Y" (YES) or "N" (NO) in the appropriate column (see example below).
- 3. Two copies of the report which have been filled in and signed by the landlord or the landlord's agent are given to the tenant at or before the time of entering into the agreement. The landlord keeps the third copy.
- 4. The tenant indicates agreement or disagreement with the condition indicated by the landlord or landlord's agent by placing "Y" (YES) or "N" (NO) in the appropriate columns (see example below).
- 5. The tenant returns one copy of the completed condition report to the landlord or landlord's agent and keeps the second copy.
- 6. At, or as soon as practicable after, the termination of a residential tenancy agreement, both the landlord and tenant should complete the copy of the condition report that they retained, indicating the condition of the premises at the end of the tenancy. This should be done in the presence of the other party, unless the other party has been given a reasonable opportunity to be present and has not attended the inspection.

IMPORTANT NOTES ABOUT THIS REPORT

- 1. This condition report is an important record of the condition of the premises when the tenancy begins.
- 2. At the end of the tenancy the premises will be inspected and the condition of the premises at that time will be compared to that stated in the original condition report.
- 3. It is important to complete the condition report accurately. It may be vital if there is a dispute, particularly about the return of the rental bond money and any damage to the premises.
- 4. If the tenant disagrees with the landlord's condition report this must be confirmed in writing,

- preferably on the condition report, either by placing "N" (NO) in the appropriate column and by making an appropriate comment alongside that column.
- 5. The Residential Tenancies Tribunal has the power to hear disputes about the validity of a condition report.

EXAMPLE

CONDITION REPORT

Condition of premises at start of tenancy

| | Clean | Undamage | d Working | Tenant agrees | Comments |
|----------------------------|-------|----------|-----------|------------------|------------------------------------|
| ENTRANCE | | | | | |
| walls/ceiling | Υ | Υ | | N | crack in wall over door |
| doors/ windows/ screens | Υ | N | | Υ | window screen torn |
| blinds/curtains | Υ | N | | Υ | cord broken, no curtains |
| lights/power points | Υ | Υ | Υ | Υ | |
| floor coverings | N | Υ | | Υ | carpet stain near window |
| other | | | | | |
| LOUNGE | | | | | |
| walls/ ceiling | Υ | Υ | | Υ | |
| doors/ windows/ screens | Υ | Y | Y | Υ | |
| blinds/curtains | Υ | Υ | Υ | Υ | no curtains |
| lights/power points | Υ | Υ | Υ | N | light shade cracked |
| floor coverings | Υ | Υ | | Υ | |
| television points | Υ | Υ | ? | Υ | unable to test (working) |
| heating | | | | | |
| other | | | | | |
| bar area | Υ | N | Υ | | glass shelf broken, mirror cracked |

CONDITION REPORT

Condition of premises at start

Condition of premises at end

ENTRANCE

walls/

ceiling

doors/

windows/

screens

blinds/

curtains

lights/

power

points

floor/

coverings

other

LOUNGE

walls/

ceiling

doors/

windows/

screens

blinds/

curtains

lights/

power

points

floor/

coverings

television

points

heating

other

DINING

walls/

ceiling

doors/

windows/

screens

blinds/ curtains lights/ power points floor/ coverings television points heating other **KITCHEN** walls/ ceiling doors/ windows/ screens blinds/ curtains lights/ power points floor/ coverings cupboards/ drawers bench tops/ tiling sink/ disposal unit taps stove top griller oven refrigerator exhaust fan

other **BEDROOM** walls/ ceiling doors/ windows/ screens blinds/ curtains lights/ power points floor/ coverings other **BEDROOM** walls/ ceiling doors/ windows/ screens blinds/ curtains lights/ power points floor/ coverings other BEDROOM walls/ ceiling doors/ windows/

screens

blinds/ curtains lights/ power points floor/ coverings other **OTHER ROOM** walls/ ceiling doors/ windows/ screens blinds/ curtains lights/ power points floor/ coverings other **BATHROOM** walls/ ceiling doors/ windows/ screens blinds/ curtains lights/ power points floor/ coverings bath shower shower screen wash basin

tiling mirror/ cabinet towel rails toilet/w.c. heating other LAUNDRY walls/ ceiling doors/ windows/ screens blinds/ curtains lights/ power points floor/ coverings wash tubs copper/ washing machine dryer hot water service other GENERAL store room/ shed balcony/ porch garage/car port gates/ fences

| grounds/ garden |
|---|
| doors |
| stair-cases |
| letter box |
| street number |
| concrete paving |
| security system |
| other |
| WATER METER READING: |
| FURNITURE: (See attached list) |
| Landlord/agent's Signature |
| Tenant's Signature |
| Date 19 |
| LANDLORD'S PROMISE TO UNDERTAKE WORK (Delete if not required) |
| The landlord agrees to undertake the following cleaning, repairs, additions or other work during the tenancy: |
| |
| |
| The landlord agrees to complete that work by |
| Landlord/agent's Signature |
| Tenant's Signature |
| Date 19 |
| Note— |

Further items and comments may be added on a separate sheet signed by the landlord/agent and the tenant and attached to

this report.

| WHERE TO GET HELP ENGLISH (| ن بن تحصل فی سامندہ ABARIC |
|--|--|
| For information also, which agreement or need with any lendmay problem. | التصولة على المستومات العود عدد الانفاقية الباشل الساائدة العن العلي :ي مشاكل |
| Independent the Department of Consumer Affairs Fending Service: | المنظيدان النبل عداد (Dopular grand Computer Wijkin Tomancy Convert) و المنظيدان النبل عداد المنظيدات |
| Telephane (CC) 577,9100 (tol 1-per (1900) 451,300 | Tempo Green (C.2) 277 9100 - Triff (nec. (1884) 451 90 |
| à vou need an Interpratas talophores | اها کات محامه از دعوجو را مین را میدن ۱۳۹۲ (۱۹۹۶) |
| Sydney, 221 (111: Namezalle: (049) 25/29 5, | |
| Weillangasg: (046) 28 30/4 | والأحس (١٩٠١ / ١٩٠١) وليتمونغ (١٩٠٥) (١٠) (|
| They will contact the Jenatroy Service for you. | ې پځورځ _د ۱ <u>۱ میل مخل و Angy (perter سڼ</u> دی. Angya (COMON PROPO) کو Angya (COMON PERCENT) عیدی |
| CHINESE . | GOJE WOŽĒTE DORMI POMOĆ GRAVIA Znikroumsciju u králimog ugovara šilu kralipomoči oko bilu kalkoty. |
| 務面的機構與 有限表示的減有關和效用是位於(考虑)。 高起产生是水沟和金屬務部 | ennacting protects molitious deformely. Page view of Consumer |
| Consequence of Consum (CART), Townsy Service: | Allais Tenency Service: |
| Tetaphonic, (65) 377 ftr65 - lott i nav (1500 i +51 30) | Teralum (KO) 877 9100 - Resignant Poetr (Teh Field), (* 800) 451 501 |
| 相差付益的保護人は経済 (| App (religio Timinica Metoninalia ne skijedebt brojave: |
| [[點: [f(2)] 237 [11] [] [[制 (2治: [公主) 25 [36]) [[(12) 25 [36]] | Sycrey 25: 1111, Howers lie: \$140; 20, 2912, Validingong: (342) 28 304 |
| BUNKASER BEAR | On de toptoktion Frendschrauffun. Vale ime. |
| ANO DOY CA DAPETE BOHODA BYEK | G CHI RIVOLGERSI PER ASSISTENZA ITALIA |
| Γω: πλημοφορίες αγειτού με αντή τη συμφωνία ή βυζθείτ για | Fer informazioni an questo accomici o per ulteriare problema so p |
| слежавутота прорыдую корикация, такарых кака око Окрептива. | nanna problem i ve all'yamente ad un rapporte pratirio, si such |
| of Construeer Afrairy Tensiony Service. | x leforate all Tenency Service del Dopartment of Continue At Affaire |
| Прадосичи (30) 977 9100 - Доройу Трабрано (709 Free): (4809) 491 901 - | . Зап наттойновког (02) 377 9 (00) (м. т.) на Возоподален Sydney (16)Ой 451 (М |
| File production Augustation (Associations Systems Ch. 1111, Newscaster (AKS) 26 2912, Waltergong: (ALZ) 20 3744 April type non with turn year by Telentry Service (Acyanicapid etc. | Chravesso biologno de la Hategralia deve chranisce in Servicio Addicado in longado a legiserni e uma é per fejal monare un contatur con à Terandy Service Systroy, 201 1711, Newtastika (200) 26 2922, alidionyong ((20) 28 2004 |
| | BATHER) |
| Apple Co. Square | 사기의 보름을 맞을 수 있는지 는 계약에 된다 않고 있는 것으로 하는 일본 이 분에서 계획 보통이 불고하는. |
| 1977: Tigo Germania Blad Geregativo (NGS y Tenje voy Secretor: | to Departure of Communications between the state of 1944 # \$17. |
| Tallet (1924) 377 9100 This Tree (1940) 451 301 | 전기 (377 2018) 이지 부족의 중에 집목이 [8902] 451 300 |
| Specifically and reconsisting the co | 지역의 성도기를 다음 인도시 (JE에실 PT) 기계의 기계를 다음 인도시 (JE에실 PT) |
| 251900 - 201-1011 - 620-57215 - 1/42076-7572 | Spillings 27 (201) — Recognics (MM) MH-2812 Biology 20 (2015) 25 (Min |
| A) (C) AND CONTRACT | 그저는 이번의 기회들은 보다 Years have 10 전략은 보고 선택되다. |
| nter Antingrupe, 1931 | KADE DA DÓSARANY DOMOJII MACEDONIAI |
| requirements of the Company of the C | КАДЕ ДА ПОЗАВАТЕ ПОМОЩ МАСТРОНІА! За невророжіцім во врска до зада допівання: на лікано за бито чака? |
| Baktus appertuit dans Craansia (ranksia) | стуческим добими данности в тетефонции Менен е или потого Станбени |
| grafing and Standard Standard Standard Committee (1997) of the standard Standard Standard (1997) of the standard Standard (1997) of the s | I Iganiana Department of Jeraumo // may Teraumo Bernice: |
| Andrews has a William September on the section | Teachard (23) (119,00) Tru-Free (1900 45) 330 |
| September 1990 - September 1990 - Commence of the Commence of | Ако ви з попребез Пумендуше ракота се на съединге гелей/чески броеви: |
| - Arth Hardy Arthur Gal Parts Salud Order Services | Sydney 22 - 11 Newtonia des (100) 16-0710, Yeatongong (101) 13-004 This year on to it contactings Oraseupo en a Chipetia, Tatantoy Service, se voi |
| (Andreas Company) (Andreas Com | |
| MINN FEIN IGGIC L-CHAINANA MALTERS Gelling-representation can relation jeung unit can be let in jeung unit automatic participation and the second s | امع السيان المتوح والمتحد براد كسيد المتاتج مر بداره ابي مياشدهانه و أن ك بر مزود وشكرت الجريمشين به سرييس |
| COMPS, the Department of Consense Affilia Fenency Science: | |
| | Dengton & (02) 2/7 (0100 - R-11 van (1000) 451 (4 |
| leatin (27)37-3000 Tu Fee (1500)451-301 | |
| gety, furl interpreta COMPC! | کی احصاص اما افتارهام دربید به انسازهای بود نامی هم باز مردان ۱۹۹۰ میده. کی |
| System (2) 1511, Hewaseth (1981-22789). Verlangung (5/2) 25 (5/4 | Com garren Salsay Colore mir Jobs |
| Hydro Estimatique III-Tenency Sondico charit. | را بران نما با مهویس امار عین بران Petancy Secure به موهند گیارد. |
| CSIZIE DUAC SIE PO POMOC POSSER { | DNDE CONSEGUIR ANDA PORTUGUES |
| Topis tomorphies wisgrawse us, omony ten on particle wysity (9.5cm) — { | Park objection of Open Supra company of Africa C |
| crobler -6wit wyna mom prosze dowonia od Doparotusti oż | |
| | problemas de lesação telefaciona no Tananey Bernita de Department |
| Consumer Artein, Terrendy Sérvice: | of Consumer Affairs: |
| Consumer Artain, Terrency Service: Zazzwen odel minition (CO) 877 offen - Postgowije Bezolatne: (1800-401-801 | ol Consumer Affairs: T⊎e©ker (00) 377 8100 - Chamada Gráss, (1899) 481 801 |
| Consumer Artain Terminaly Service: Zazzwen odd miniter, 1929 877 offett - Posycanija Byzofatner († 500-451 901 Ježek prinomalijska ponazoj, Thurwenur Jedzweń pod raimen | of Consumer Affairs: Telefoxier (02) 377 8100 - Chamada Gráds, (1988) 461 801 So process de um inflégerate telefone para: Syuney, 221 1111, |
| Consumer Atlanii Hammay Servick: 2cczych (pid munich (20) 877 oʻrob. Pospaskija Bigorizina: (1800-401 301 pekki printinci glast pontaur, Thursestav zastavoh pod reimer: 5-yras, 22-1111, Navisani 2004) 28-295, Winkongorg: 6-21-28-3044 | of Consumer Affairs: Telefoner (00) 977 auton: Charmada Grads, (1879) 481 801 Sciprocar de um inflétigerate telefone para: Syuney, 291 1111, November (048) 95 971, Wallongon gt (042) 88 8444. |
| Consumer Afterni Hermany Service: Zezzwen old munitor (10) 877 of the Prospeck (# Bacokstee (* 800 40) 301 "Akki proteste (sect posses) Thurseesw zedowni pod numer: Service, 22 1111 (Navaseste (194) 28 295 (Williampang) (542) 28 3044 Thursee polycopy sig - Tenancy Service w twakini internit | of Consumer Affairs: THeOner (00) 977 0100 Charmada Grads, (1900) 461 801 Sc process de con inflérente belatons para: Syuney, 921 1111, Novembris (1948) 95 9312, Well-ongo, g. (1942) 98 8944. Ou il tispretes charmada o henancy Service permis. |
| Consumer After: Tenency Service: Zazzwen od minioch (20) 877 0100 Pospaskija Baddaine (1900-401 001 "eksi prinoma (est pospasy Thanseus estavah pod remen sydney, 27 111 Navioria (194) 26 260, Winkingtog: (242) 26 304 Transco pokjazy sig - Pinancy Service w dodynipiskihi shoute wroterne pa de Osepa(hrte ad navioria) service w dodynami service service | of Consumer Affairs: TElefoner (00) 377 9100 - Charmadu Grásia, (1800) 481 801 Sc procear de uminifalgante seletions para: 54, ney 221 1111, Normalize (848) 05 2912, Wicklongorig, (842) 29 8/84, Os i Myreles dramazia o Tenanoy Service para s. DONOS ORTÉNICA AYUDA - RAMA |
| Consumer Atlanii Immuniy Servick: 2cczych pód minipor (CO)877 přeb Pospavným Barchane (1900-401 301 "ekki priomo propincu propincu pospavným pod romen: "ekki priomo propincu propincu pod 2976, Winkongorg: 6521 28 304 Transce pokrazy się / Prancy Servick w todánijímieniu KOME MONGETE pa CE Consultint' 3 a Transcori | of Consumer Affairs: Telefoner (301) 977 atton: Charmada Grada, (1873) 481 801 Scipnoctar de chrispfainte reletions parts by mey 291 mm, forestatiste (648) 95 9913, Wellongon (5) (642) 98 8044. Os in teleprojes charmada o Tenantry Service parts a. DOWNE OBTENION AYUDA Ferra observe "Arromagato" sobre este acuerdo o eyado en cua quer |
| Consumer Atlant Tenning Service: 2cczych pód monter, 193 877 a 160 Pospaskije Bjørdeline (1900-401 301 ježni pri omna glad ponace, Tiumerow zedzwoń pod romen: 25/259, 25 111 , Nawcest z (Self 28 295, Wintengarg; (Self 28 304 litumero poljacy się z Prancy Senfec w toulini internii sehalulu Saut copyyuminy piece Cen i ytologa vonu y else noseniu osa. 3aut copyyuminy piece Cen i ytologa vonu y else noseniu osa. 649) kdy of cha igogom nazidneyw малина шарсенте Deparliment | of Consumer Affairs: Telefoner (301) 977 altion. Charmada Grada, (1873) 487 auf. Scipnocar de chrispfants reletions para: Syuney, 291 mm. November (1988) 95 9913, Wattergot gr. (1982) 98 above. Os in terreles charmada on Tenancy Service para a. DOWNE CHITENION AYUDA. Per subpulse "Affairs patro este accerdo o eyudo on qualitar. |
| Consumer Afain. Terrency Service: Zazzwen od minioch (20) 877 (100 Posycarde Byzotaine (1900, 40) (30) "eksi johnans (est posycar Turrency zactown) pod numer system, 27 (11 Namestra (1948) 28 (29) Winlangsog: (542) 28 (304 Turroca polycy sig. * Penancy Service w tyakh (est in) KOME MOMERTE DA DE Oblek (MTE 30 TROMOM Salik copyrupyly y selekcien ystooga varu y steel novembre och Gers kolych (Ett appgon nipstineve Manning insateure Dega Iment su toese grei direk Terrency Service. | of Consumer Affairs: TEleforer (00) 377 8100 Charmadu Gráde, (1970) 481 801 Sc procear de prominiferente betatons para Syuney, 291 mm, Americante (1989) 20 9912, Wicklonger (5, 1982) 88 8044. Our Mayreles charmado o Tenancy Service para s. DONOE OBTENOR AYUDA Pers observe Chormanich solore este acuerdo o eyudo en cua quer protisema de enfectido telefores ni Renancy Service del Degarment al Consistino Actoria. |
| Consumer Afain. Terrency Service: Zezzwen od minior, 109, 877 dieb. Pospaskie Backsteit († 909, 401,001 "Aksignitions († 909, 401,001 "Aksignitions († 909, 401,001 "Aksignitions († 909, 401,001 "Aksignitions († 909, 401,001 "Aksignitions († 909, 401,001 "Aksignitions († 909, 401,001 "Aksignitions († 909, 401,001 "Aksignitions († 909, 401,001 "Aksignitions († 909, 401,001 "Aksignitions († 909, 401,001 "Aksignitions († 909, 401,001 "Aksignitions († 909, 401,001 "Aksignitions († 909, 401,001 "Aksi | of Consumer Affairs: THeOser (00) 377 8100 Charmadu Gráds, (1970) 481 801 Sc procear de principality stations para Syuney, 221 mm, Acetaniza (848) 93 9912 Wistorigo (8104) 88 8044. Os i Represe stransizatio o tenarroy Service para s. DONOE OBTENOR AYUDA Persioberes programato para se este accerdo o eyudo en cua quer protisma de enfecto de letiopae n. Resuney Service del Degarment al Consistrator Actors. Telefono: (02) 377 9100 Libre de corgo: (1000) 451 901 |
| Consumer Afrain, Terrency Science: 2ccream and monitor, 100, 877 of the Program is Especializer (1900-401-301 | of Consumer Affairs: TEleforer (00) 377 8100 Charmadu Gráde, (1970) 481 801 Sc procear de prominiferente betatons para Syuney, 291 mm, Americante (1989) 20 9912, Wicklonger (5, 1982) 88 8044. Our Mayreles charmado o Tenancy Service para s. DONOE OBTENOR AYUDA Pers observe Chormanich solore este acuerdo o eyudo en cua quer protisema de enfectido telefores ni Renancy Service del Degarment al Consistino Actoria. |
| Consumer Afrain, Tennancy Service: 2ccrson and monitor, 193 877 of the Programic Especialist (1900-401 301 selection and monitor, 193 877 of the Programic Especialist (1900-401 301 selection), 2011. Navioration (1904) 28 295, Wintergang, 3021 68 304. Turnous polytoxy sign. Principle Service in traditional selection (1904) 28 205. ROME MONITOR Service Observint Services. Sala copyrium by years cent years young selection accessive Department of Service of Compagnet on Institute Mannatus Inscise to Department of Services (1904) 2011. Services of the Especial Service (1904) 2011. Face Service (1904) 27 307 57 16. General American Country Service (1904) 2011. Face Service (1904) 2011. Characteristics (1905) 28 2912, Wickford (1904) 2014. Characteristics (1905) 28 2912, Wickford (1904) 2014. Characteristics (1905) 28 2912, Wickford (1904) 2014. | of Consumer Affairs: THeGreen (00) 1977 BLOD. Charmada Grads, (1830) 481 801 Sc process de chrisilégente relations para: Syuney, 221 1111 Novembris (1849 95 9312 Weblerger of (1842) 82 804 Os il Répretes dramatable l'enancy Service para s. DONDE ORTÉRICE AYUDA Fersi uberres información sobre este acuerdo o eyudo en quer proteina de arriacida telefignes ni Resency Service del Department al Constitución Arteria. Telefignes (02) 277 9100 Libre de congo: (1800) 451 901 Si Utilines (02) 277 9100 Libre de congo: (1800) 451 901 Si Utilines (181) 26 9212 (Melargeorgi (182) 20 3644 Files se comunicación con el Terra Ay Service par Co. |
| Continuer Afain, Lemanty Service: 2cczeron Administry (2007) 2010. Pospewije Baceloner (1900-401-201- 2cczeron Administry (2007) 2010. Pospewije Baceloner (1900-401-201- 2char, 2011. Navisatio (204) 2020, Williamparg, (202) 2034. Tamoc pospezy 99. Prancy Service w todali picturi. NOME MOMERTE Da De Ossparinte 3a Troducer. Service of Challego on repairment and pranch accompany of the Administration of Consumption (200) 2010. Posperiment (200) 2010. Posper | of Consumer Affairs: Telebose (301) 377 3100. Charmada Grads, (1833) 481 301 Sc process de christologiste telebose para: Squrey, 221 1111 Novacatic (848) 93 9312 Weborgot g; (842) 28 3044. Os il Myreles charmado o Tenancy Service para s. DONOSE OBTÉNICA AYUDA Fer a observe información sobre este equendo o eyudo en cua quer problema de arriacida teleforas; il Resancy Service del Department al Construer Aforca. Teleforación (32) 377 5100. Libre de conject (1800) 451 301 S Util necesita de faferyeste información en Sydrey, 221 5111, Novacatic (819) es bara, Weborgong (842) 28 3644. Fles se comunicación con el Rera de Service para De. BAN MARIA DUOC coda de Grad DAD. Vicanadas Medio de necesita de Vicanados de Codo d |
| Consumer Afrain, Tennancy Service: 2ccrson and monitor, 193 877 of the Programic Especialist (1900-401 301 selection and monitor, 193 877 of the Programic Especialist (1900-401 301 selection), 2011. Navioration (1904) 28 295, Wintergang, 3021 68 304. Turnous polytoxy sign. Principle Service in traditional selection (1904) 28 205. ROME MONITOR Service Observint Services. Sala copyrium by years cent years young selection accessive Department of Service of Compagnet on Institute Mannatus Inscise to Department of Services (1904) 2011. Services of the Especial Service (1904) 2011. Face Service (1904) 27 307 57 16. General American Country Service (1904) 2011. Face Service (1904) 2011. Characteristics (1905) 28 2912, Wickford (1904) 2014. Characteristics (1905) 28 2912, Wickford (1904) 2014. Characteristics (1905) 28 2912, Wickford (1904) 2014. | of Consumer Affairs: THeGover (201) 727 3100 Charmada Grads, (1833) 431 301 Sc process de eminiferente relations para: Syuney, 221 1111 Novembris (1849 93 9312 Weblonger of (1842) 28 2044. Os il Myreles of amazato o henancy Service para o. DORDE ORTÉRICA ÁYUDA Fera observa información sobre este acuerdo o escato en cua queer proteina de arricola telefones ni Remancy Service del Department al Consumer Affaira. Tayárinos (32, 247 9100 Libre de congret (1809) 451 301 Si Util necesia qui fartenpenar infalance ar Sydney, 221 1111. Novembris (184) 257 2582, Myrkogang (184) 20 2654. Files se comunicación con el Terra oy Service par Co. BAN NAPÁN DUCC decir el directo de la Columbia. Much ducy niú Aka vál by nông này hoặc main divec glus de trong moi váci de và fluyê que, and significatio Deya libration of |
| Consumer Afrain, Terminary Service: 2cczych pód minioco (20,877 a 100 - Posparenie Bacokater (1800-401 301 - 28%) priorite (1800-401 301 - 28%) priorite (1800-401 301 - 28%) priorite (1800-401 301 - 28%) (Miniongarg) (5-2) 28 304 - Transco polycopie (5-2) Posnacy Service w touth internal service (1800-401 301 - 28%) (Posnacy Service w touth internal service (1800-401 301 - 28%) (Posparenie) y service (1800-401 301 - 28%) (Posparenie) Posparinari se Consumer Minion Relating Service: Terceptor (1903-501) Consumera Posparenie (1800-401 301 - 28%) (Posparenie) (| of Consumer Affairs: Teleforer (00) 377 at 00. Charmada Grads, (1879) 46; 301 Se process de chrisplanete retetant para: Syuney, 291 mm, Newtoster (048) 25 991, Wattergot g; (042) 28 3844. Os i Myreles charmado o Tenancy Service para a, DOWNE OBTENION AYTURA Para observa información pobre este acuerdo o eyudo en qua quer printema de arriada telefores ni Reveney Service del Department al Construito Affaira. Telefores (02) 377 5100 Libre de conject (00) 45 - 201 S. Ut. necesión de Afrana. Telefores comunicario con el Revaloy Service par Co. BAN MARAN DUCTO comprete información para Co. BAN MARAN DUCTO comprete for del Co. BAN MARAN DUCTO comprete for a facilitate Department or Carcumer Allana (enantre). |
| Consumer Affain Lemanus Servicie: 2ctz zero odd number, 100 877 of to Programia Bacolatine (1800 451 301 aleks) printing fact person plant printing sections (1800 451 301 aleks) printing fact person plant plant part person of the part plant | of Consumer Affairs: Teleforer (301) 977 91.00. Charmada Grada, (1870) 461 301 Sciprocar de chri pilatgerate retefone para: Syuney, 221 1111, November (198) 95 9910, Wattorgod gr (1982) 98 8944. Os in terpretes charmada o Tenando Service para a. DONNE OBTÉNICA AYUDA Para observa información para by service para a. DONNE OBTÉNICA AYUDA Para observa información patro este educación de quarte printerna de enfecido deletiones ni. Renando Service del Degariment al Construir de Artónica. Telefonica (1983) 977 9100 - Libre de conject (1900) 451 981 S. Ut. necesita de fatalemente historica en Sydney, 221 1111, Novembre (1993) 98 6972, Weltongong (1982) 90 8044. Files de comunicarión con el Tena a.y Service par Uc. BAN NHÁN DU CO CODE 90° G DAU - Victorials Much du con historia de la hijó este, sen discribión Degal fuera de Carcamer Milator (Parabey Secretica). Dián coval, (2019 577 9100 Gyros agua por plut (1900) 451 001 |
| Consumer Affain. Humany Service: 2ctz Act 3d (number 162 877 a) D. Posparkie Bacokster (1800-401 301 eAsi (number 162 877 a) D. Posparkie Bacokster (1800-401 301 eAsi (number 162 163 401 401 401 401 401 401 401 401 401 401 | of Consumer Affairs: Teleborer (201) 277 31.00 Charmada Gradis, (1903) 461 301 Sc process de christologiste telefone para: Syuney 221 1111. Nowacater (1948) 25 9312 Webongot of (1942) 38 3044. Os il Myreles charmada or lenancy Service para s. DONOSE ORTÉNICA AYUDA Ferra observe información sobre este equendo o eyudo en qua quer problema de enfecida telefones in Remancy Service del Department al Construiro (201) 277 5100 Libre file conject (1960) 451 301 S Ut. Hecestia (1764) 4940 Libre file conject (1960) 451 301 S Ut. Hecestia (1764) 4940 River (1962) 20 3644 Files se comunicación con et Rena sy Service para De. BON MARIA DUPO coche al C d' DAU Mustra du con Ayune hay service para de conject (1960) 451 301 Cansumer Allaira Fernathey Services Ciéntinasi (1961) 577 91 60 Gyr xa mán phi (1900) 451 301 NYs ban cha Bang dich vien leig d'et floog Systesy. |
| Consumer Artani, harmany Servicie. 2cczycon old grampon (20,877 a led. Programia: Bacobane (1800-40130) eAst printing spot printed Program actions ped columnia. 5cczyco, 25, 111. Naviscot 2048; 26, 260, Williampong, 35, 21, 28, 304. Tamos policy sign. Printing Service w body in them. NOME MOMERTE Da Cellosepa (Intel 30, Todalon) 8 a tricoporating y east can rythogos and y elsen rosanthia can devolved consequency press can rythogos and y elsen posentia can devolved consequency press can rythogos and y elsen posentia. 6 and sequency 70 and Person political manual magazine Department of Consequency Printing Person (20, 20, 20, 20, 20, 20, 20, 20, 20, 20, | of Consumer Affairs: Teleforer (301) 977 91.00. Charmada Grada, (1870) 461 301 Sciprocar de chri pilatgerate retefone para: Syuney, 221 1111, November (198) 95 9910, Wattorgod gr (1982) 98 8944. Os in terpretes charmada o Tenando Service para a. DONNE OBTÉNICA AYUDA Para observa información para by service para a. DONNE OBTÉNICA AYUDA Para observa información patro este educación de quarte printerna de enfecido deletiones ni. Renando Service del Degariment al Construir de Artónica. Telefonica (1983) 977 9100 - Libre de conject (1900) 451 981 S. Ut. necesita de fatalemente historica en Sydney, 221 1111, Novembre (1993) 98 6972, Weltongong (1982) 90 8044. Files de comunicarión con el Tena a.y Service par Uc. BAN NHÁN DU CO CODE 90° G DAU - Victorials Much du con historia de la hijó este, sen discribión Degal fuera de Carcamer Milator (Parabey Secretica). Dián coval, (2019 577 9100 Gyros agua por plut (1900) 451 001 |

Schedule 2

(Clause 6 (1) (b))

Standard form residential tenancy agreement (where tenancy is for a term exceeding 3 years)

IMPORTANT NOTES ABOUT THIS AGREEMENT

- 1. The tenant is entitled to have time to read this agreement (and the completed condition report referred to in this agreement) and to obtain appropriate advice if necessary.
- 2. The landlord or the landlord's agent must give the tenant a copy of the "The Renting Guide: A guide for landlords and tenants". That book explains both parties' right and obligations under this agreement.
- 3. The landlord is required to give the tenant a copy of this agreement for the tenant to keep.

PART 1 TERMS OF AGREEMENT

| THIS AGREEMENT is made on/ / at N.S.W. |
|---|
| BETWEEN |
| LANDLORD: |
| (Name/s) (A.C.N.) |
| (Address) |
| (Name of landlord's agent) (A.C.N.) |
| (Address) |
| AND |
| TENANT: |
| (Name/s) |
| Other people who will ordinarily live at the premises may be listed here (cross out if not needed): |
| PREMISES: |
| The landlord gives the tenant the right to occupy the premises at |
| |
| and the following parking space and storeroom (cross out if not needed) |
| |
| The premises are unfurnished/The premises are furnished/The furniture and furnishings set out in the condition report are included. (Cross out whichever is not needed.) |
| No more than persons may ordinarily live in the premises at any one time. |
| RENT: |

| The | rent is \$ payable every starting on // |
|-----|---|
| The | tenant must pay in advance on the of every |
| The | rent must be paid: |
| (a) | to the landlord, or the landlord's agent, at |
| | , or |
| (b) | at any other reasonable place the landlord names in writing, or |
| (c) | into the following account, or any other account nominated by the landlord. |
| - | ment must be made by the following method (e.g. in cash, by cheque, by bank account deposit or any other method agreed to and set out here) |
| TEF | RM: |
| The | term of this agreement is, beginning on// and ending on// |

CONTINUATION:

At the end of the term the tenant can stay in the residential premises at the same rent (or at an increased rent if the rent is increased in accordance with the *Residential Tenancies Act 1987*) but otherwise under the same terms unless or until the agreement is ended in accordance with the *Residential Tenancies Act 1987*.

RENTAL BOND (cross out if there is not going to be a bond):

A rental bond of \$..... must be paid by the tenant to the landlord or the landlord's agent on or before signing this agreement.

THE AGREEMENT

1.

The landlord agrees to give the tenant:

- 1.1 a copy of clauses 2-27 (clause 13.4 excepted) of the standard form residential tenancy agreement set out in Part 1 of Schedule 1 to the Residential Tenancies (Residential Premises) Regulation 1995, at or before the time this agreement is signed and given by the tenant to the landlord or a person on the landlord's behalf, and
- 1.2 a copy of the notes and any additional information relating to interpreter services forming part of that standard form agreement (other than Part 2 of that standard form) before the time this agreement is signed and given by the tenant to the landlord or a person on the landlord's behalf, and
- **1.3** a copy of this agreement at or before the time the agreement is signed and given by the tenant to the landlord or a person on the landlord's behalf, and

1.4 a copy of the agreement signed by both the landlord and the tenant as soon as reasonably practicable.

TERMS OF THIS AGREEMENT

2.

The landlord and tenant agree that clauses 2–27 (clause 13.4 excepted) of the standard form residential tenancy agreement set out in Part 1 of Schedule 1 to the *Residential Tenancies* (*Residential Premises*) *Regulation 1995* are terms of this agreement as if they were set out in this agreement.

AGREEMENT TO PREPARE CONDITION REPORT

3.

The landlord agrees to prepare and complete a condition report as required by this clause (unless this agreement is a renewed agreement, the landlord and tenant have agreed that clause 5 of this agreement applies, and a date has been inserted in clause 5).

The landlord agrees:

- **3.1** to prepare, or to ensure that the landlord's agent prepares, 3 copies of a condition report in the form set out in Part 2 of Schedule 1 to the *Residential Tenancies (Residential Premises)**Regulation 1995, and
- **3.2** to record, or to ensure that the landlord's agent records, on that report the condition of the residential premises by indicating whether the particular room item is clean, undamaged and working by placing "Y" (YES) or "N" (NO) in the appropriate column, and
- **3.3** to give 2 copies of the report to the tenant at or before the time of entering into the agreement.

4.

The tenant agrees to do the following (unless this agreement is a renewed agreement, the landlord and tenant have agreed that clause 5 of this agreement applies, and a date has been inserted in clause 5):

- **4.1** to indicate on that report the tenant's agreement or disagreement with the condition indicated by the landlord or landlord's agent by placing "Y" (YES) or "N" (NO) in the appropriate column,
- **4.2** to return a copy of the completed condition report to the landlord or landlord's agent within 7 days of receiving the report.

AGREEMENT TO USE PREVIOUS CONDITION REPORT

5.

The landlord and tenant agree that the condition report included in a residential tenancy agreement entered into by the tenant and dated (*insert a date if the landlord and tenant agree to this clause*) forms part of this agreement.

CONDITION OF PREMISES

6.

The tenant agrees, when this agreement ends, to leave the premises as nearly as possible in the same condition (fair wear and tear excepted) as set out in the condition report for the residential premises that forms part of this agreement. If the condition report for the premises is one referred to in clause 5 of this agreement, the condition of the premises noted in that report is to be adjusted to take account of fair wear and tear since that report was completed.

ADDITIONAL TERMS

Additional terms may be included in this agreement if:

- (a) both the landlord and tenant agree to the terms, and
- (b) they do not conflict with the Residential Tenancies Act 1987 or any other Act, and
- (c) they do not conflict with the standard terms of this agreement.

ANY ADDITIONAL TERMS ARE NOT REQUIRED BY LAW AND ARE NEGOTIABLE.

ADDITIONAL TERM ABOUT WATER (cross out this clause if it is not applicable)

7.

The tenant agrees to pay for all water used during the term of the agreement (in addition to any excess water for which the tenant has agreed to pay under clause 5.3 of the agreement set out in Schedule 1 to the *Residential Tenancies* (*Residential Premises*) *Regulation 1995*) where the charge for the water is calculated according to the metered amount of water consumed and there is no minimum rate chargeable.

THE LANDLORD AND TENANT ENTER INTO THIS AGREEMENT AND AGREE TO ALL ITS TERMS.

SIGNED BY THE LANDLORD

| in the presence of | |
|------------------------|-------------------------|
| (Name of witness) | |
| | |
| | (Signature of landlord) |
| | |
| (Signature of witness) | |
| SIGNED BY THE TENANT | |
| in the presence of | |
| (Name of witness) | |
| | |
| | (Signature of tenant) |
| | |
| (Signature of witness) | |

| The tenant acknowledges that, at or before the time of signing this residential tenancy agreement, the tenant was given a copy of "The Renting Guide: A guide for landlords and tenants". |
|---|
| (Signature of tenant) |
| Schedule 3 Order for possession of premises |
| (Clause 25B) |
| Residential Tenancies Act 1987 To all sheriff's officers: |
| Why is this warrant being issued? |
| On, the Residential Tribunal sitting at made the following orders*: (a) an order terminating the residential tenancy agreement between |
| (b) an order for possession of the residential premises at in New South Wales |
| (c) an order that the operation of the order for possession be suspended for a period of days from the date of the order |
| (d) an order that the operation of the order for possession be terminated 14 days after the date of issue of this warrant. |
| An application was made by the person in whose favour the order was made for the enforcement of the order for possession of the premises. |
| I am satisfied that the order has not been complied with, or that a condition of suspension of the order has not been complied with. |
| What does this warrant authorise? |
| This warrant authorises any sheriff's officer to enter the residential premises and take all steps that are reasonably necessary to give possession to the landlord. |
| Police assistance |
| A sheriff's officer may request that any member of the police force assist the sheriff's officer to enforce the order for possession. |
| Use of force |
| The sheriff's officer or member of the police force enforcing the order for possession is authorised to use such force as is reasonably necessary to enforce the order for possession. |
| Production of this warrant |
| The sheriff's officer or member of the police force enforcing the order for possession must produce this warrant if asked. |
| Issue details |
| Date of issue of warrant: |
| This warrant must be executed within 28 days of its issue. |
| Signature |
| Signed by me: |
| Chairperson/Deputy Chairperson/Member/Registrar/Deputy Registrar (delete whichever is not applicable) of the Residential Tribunal. |
| |

(Print name)

| | | | ١. |
|-------|------|-----|------------|
| (🛰 1 | gna | tur | <u>۵</u> ۱ |
| () | giiu | cui | \sim |

* Delete whichever paragraphs are not applicable

| Case information |
|-------------------------------------|
| Residential Tribunal Registry |
| Phone No: |
| Name and address of landlord/agent: |
| |
| Phone No. of landlord/agent: |
| Tenant's Phone No: |
| File No: |